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To: associate@projedlL.org

From: Vasif Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr>
Subject:

Cc:

Bcc:

X-Attachments:

Dilek Hello,

Can you please communicate this message today to the parties
involved in the AJ project. I feel two issues need further
clarification.

The exhibition is being carried out by Proje4L. Hence, issues such
as layout is our responsibility. We welcome tomorrow the AJ group to
discuss the project and the plans in a friendly manner, as well as
seek their good ideas. This is the extent of it.

Regarding the budget. I do not accept it to be broken down and
treated in an itemized way. As per the budget agreed upon, including
the exigiency, Projed4L will receive a net sum of USD 10,989 for the
realization of the project. All other costs such as poster
production are additional.

Ciao,

Vasif



